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IX. THE STUDY SHOULD ASSESS CONTROLLER WORKILOAD AND ITS IMPACT
ON RUNWAY SAFETY IF THE GC3 GROUND CONTROLLER POSITION IS NOT
STAFFED.

The Capacity and Workload Assessments analysis [Section 13] assumes the addition of a
new ground control position [GC3] to deal with the added complexity of a new midfield terminal
and additional gates on the west side of the Tom Bradley International Terminal [p.123]. The
GC3 position was “created” in the FCC simulation [p.20], and assumes that the GC3 position is
filled. The Study states that the GC3 position “will be critical in future operations at Los
Angeles International Airport . ..” [p.127]. The Study does not analyze LAX air traffic
controller workload if the GC3 position is not staffed. Given historical air traffic controller
staffing levels at LAX, the Study should also analyze controller workload without the GC3
controller, i.e., at the current air traffic controller staffing level, and its impact, if any, on North
Airfield safety if the GC3 position is not staffed.

X. THE STUDY FAILS TO EXPLAIN WHY TAXI TIMES TO AND FROM 100-N
WOULD BE LONGER THAN TAXI TIMES TO AND FROM 340-N.

Figure 13-7 [p. 118] shows taxi-in times of 630 seconds from 100-N and 612 seconds
from 340-N. Figure 13-8 [p.119] shows taxi-out times of 1257 seconds to 100-N and 1198
seconds to 340-N. The Study does not explain why taxi times to and from 100-N are longer than
taxi times to and from 340-N, which is located farther from the gates where taxi times begin and
end.

XI.  EDITORIAL ERRORS CONFUSING RUNWAY 24R AND RUNWAY 241 SHOULD
BE CORRECTED.

The confusion of Runways 24R and 24L frequently throughout the Study are likely
typographical errors that do not change the Panel’s analysis. However, they are confusing to the
reader and should be corrected to enhance understanding of the Study.

Examples: Page xiv, last paragraph, line 2; “planes landing on Runway 24L” should
read “planes landing on Runway 24R”

Page xv; Heading at top of page should read “Moving Runway 24R 100
Feet North”

Page 6, 4" and 3" lines from bottom; should read “if runway 24L is unsafe
for entry or crossing”
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Page 157, Section 17.4.2, line 4 - “24R” should be changed to “24L”
Page 157, Section 17.4.2, line 6 - “24R” should be changed to “24L”
Page 157, Section 17.4.3 heading should be changed to “Moving Runway
24R 100 Feet North (100-N)”
Page 158, Section 17.4.4 heading should be changed to “Moving Runway
24R 340 Feet North (340-N)”
Page 158, Section 17.4.4 lines 3-4 should read pilots crossing 24L”
Page 158, Section 17.4.5 heading should be changed to “Moving Runway
24L 340 Feet South (340-S)”

XII. ADDITIONAL EDITORIAL SUGGESTIONS.

Pages xii and 155 - A decrease from 67 to 12 runway incursions is an 82% [not 80%]
decrease.

Page 7, mid-page - “a departure on 25L” should read “a departure on 25R”

Page 46, Section 6.11., 2™ paragraph, line 3 - “350 million” should read 750 million”.
[750 million + 5 = 150 million]

Page 56, 2" paragraph, lines 5-6 - “arrivals on runway 25R” should read “arrivals on
runway 24R”

Page 88 - When read in context, it appears that the last sentence of the paragraph
beginning “[i]n both of these equations . . .”” should read “we did not consider incursions
involving ground vehicles”.

Page 90 - It appears that the last word in the first paragraph should be changed from
“south” to “north”.

Page 92 - When read in context, it appears that the last sentence on page 92 should read
“Alternative D did not mention any difference . . .”
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In summary, the Cities thank the Panel Members for their efforts, and are confident that
the preceding comments will be incorporated into the analysis in any following addendum to the
Study.

Sincerely,

CHEVALIER, ALLEN & LICHMAN, LLP

I

Berne C. Hart

cc: Academic Panel Members
c/o Chair, Arnold Barnett, Ph.D.
MIT Sloan School of Management
50 Memorial Drive
Cambridge, MA 02142





